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	Town/City:  
Georgetown

	Place: (neighborhood or village):



Town Center




	Address: 
10 Clark Street

	Historic Name:  
Osgood - Morse House

	Uses:
Present: 
multiple residence

	Original: 
single residence

	Date of Construction:  ca. 1880

	Source:  
historic maps, deeds

	Style/Form:   
Classical Revival

	Architect/Builder:  
unknown

	Exterior Material:

	Foundation:  
brick

	Wall/Trim:  
asbestos cement shingles

	Roof:  
asphalt shingles

	Outbuildings/Secondary Structures:  


barn

	Major Alterations (with dates):  


Dormers added front & rear, early 20th C

Asbestos cement shingle siding added

Window sash replaced

	Condition:  
good

	Moved:  no  FORMCHECKBOX 
 
yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
     Date:


	Acreage:  0.22 acre

	Setting:   This house is sited just of the First Congregational Church on a lot with mature trees at rear. The area is largely residential.


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Recommended for listing in the National Register of Historic Places.  


If checked, you must attach a completed National Register Criteria Statement form.
ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION   

The Osgood - Morse House, built ca. 1880, is a two-story wood frame dwelling with a gable roof located on the southwest side of Clark Street south of School Street.  The three-bay front façade contains a center entrance with a hood supported by carved brackets and flanking windows.  The center bay on the second story above the entrance is distinguished by a pair of narrow windows.  A simple Classical cornice decorates the rood edge; all other decoration is concealed under added asbestos cement shingle siding.  The end walls contain two windows on each story and a single window in the attic (these windows have been replaced with smaller ones framed within the original openings.)  A one-story, hipped roof wing is appended to the rear wall.  More recently, three gable dormers were added to the front of the roof and a large shed dormer was raised on the rear.

A one-story wood frame, gambrel roof barn of recent construction is located in the southwest corner of the lot.  It contains a single vehicle bay with an overhead door on the first story and a mow door above it.  The house is sited on the southeast corner of the lot with lawn and mature plantings in its northerly and westerly sections.  A paved driveway runs from Clark Street to the barn on the easterly side of the house.
The Osgood - Morse House, built c. 1880, is an example of a middling two-story single-family dwelling of the early modern period in Georgetown.  The building is a contributing component of the village district.     
HISTORICAL NARRATIVE    
The house at 10 Clark Street appears to have been built between 1872 and 1884 by Georgetown merchant tailor Stephen Osgood.  The 1872 map of Georgetown village shows that Clark Street had not been cut through north from Middle (then Bacon) to School Street and that Stephen Osgood owned a large lot on the southerly side of School Street on which a carriage shop was located.  This lot also contained the site where 17 Clark Street later was built.  By the time the next map was published in 1884, Clark Street had been extended to School Street, taking the western side of Osgood’s lot, leaving the carriage shop on the corner of Clark and School, and lot containing the house at 17 Clark Street had been created.  Evidently, Osgood built the double house for rental; he also owned the lot on the westerly side of the Clark Street extension north of the Congregational Church, which contained dwellings named for P. Huse and P. Foley in 1872.  One of those houses appears still to remain at 24 School Street; the other seems to have occupied the vacant space that now is part of the side yard of 10 Clark Street.  Osgood bought the lot on which 10 Clark Street is located, measuring half its current size at 18.25 square rods (.11 acre), from the Orthodox Congregational Society in August 1878, and the house was built there sometime after that, but before 1884 when it is pictured on the map published that year.  Osgood owned a substantial amount of Georgetown real estate, and by 1884 he owned 10 and 17 Clark Street and 24 School Street, as well as the brick carriage shop on what now is 19 Clark Street. 
In March 1892 Osgood sold 19 clark Street to English-born dentist Thomas Whittle for $1475.
  Born in Nottinghham in 1844, Whittle came to the United States in 1859, and by 1862 he was living in New Hampshire, where he married Abigail G. Smith of Tamworth. By 1865 Whittle was working as a stocking weaver in Ipswich, and by 1870 he and his wife had had a daughter Cora, born in 1864. At some point between 1870 and 1880, Whittle changed occupations, from weaver to dentist, and moved to Georgetown. In 1886 his daughter Cora married salesman Henry P. Poor, son of Prescott and Mehitable Hills Poor.
Whittle owned 10 Clark Street only from March 1892 to December 1907, and he may never have lived there; the 1901 directory shows him on School Street, where he also owned property.
 He sold the Clark Street property to Mary E. Sager Morse of Boxford.
 Morse was born in Schuylkill County, Pennsylvania, about 1853 and married Gardner S. Morse of Boxford, a grocer and Civil War veteran. By 1900 the Morses lived in Boxford with Mary E. Morse’s unmarried sister, Sarah L. Sager. Gardner Morse died in Boxford in 1902, and by 1907 his widow and her sister had acquired 10 Clark Street and moved to Georgetown. By 1911 Mary Matilda Sager, the widow of the sisters’ brother Martin Sager, was living in Haverhill with her sons Harry Charles and Lester M. Sager, and by 1913 they had moved in with Mary Sager Morse and Sarah Sager.  Mary Matilda Sager died in Georgetown in 1913. Harry Sager had been a Boston and Maine Railroad freight clerk and Lester a machinist when they opened Penbrook Laundry in Georgetown by about 1916. In 1925 Lester Sager died in Georgetown, and his brother Harry had moved to Chelsea, Vermont.  Mary E. Sager Morse and her sister Sarah remained at 10 Clark Street at least through 1932.

In July 1936 Mary Morse deeded 10 Clark Street to her nephew Harry Charles Sager, who by then had moved to Chelsea, Vermont. In 1938 Harry Sager died, and by 1952 Emily L. Boulanger had acquired the property from the nine heirs of Harry Sager. In 1952 Boulanger, then Emily Ryan, sold 10 Clark Street to William R. and Lorraine G. Hartung, who in turn sold it three years later to Frank C. and Elaine R. Morse, whose relation, if any, to Gardner S. Morse has not yet been determined.
 Born in 1929, Frank Clark Morse was the son of Fred Munroe Morse, the grandson of James Munroe Morse, and the great-grandson of Colonius Morse, all of Georgetown. He grew up at 119 East Main Street and married Elaine J. Rowell of Rowley in 1951.
Through much of the twentieth century the 10 Clark Street property does not appear under that number; it is more often shown as 12 and sometimes as 14 Central Street, and it was clearly a double house by the end of the century if not much earlier. The Morses owned and rented 10 Clark Street until 1960, when they returned the property to the ownership of what was then the First Congregational Church of Georgetown. A 1994 deed refers to the building as 10 and 12 Clark Street, “the building known as the Metcalf House,” though why is unclear; both the druggist George L. Metcalf and his son, attorney Robert Metcalf, appear to have lived in several Central Street houses for most if not all of their lives in Georgetown. In 1994 the church sold 10-12 Clark Street to current owners Peter and Lisa Durkee.
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10 Clark Street: views from NW (top) and SE (bottom)
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National Register of Historic Places Criteria Statement Form

Check all that apply:

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Individually eligible             FORMCHECKBOX 
   Eligible only in a historic district
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Contributing to a potential historic district          FORMCHECKBOX 
  Potential historic district
Criteria:       FORMCHECKBOX 
   A        FORMCHECKBOX 
    B        FORMCHECKBOX 
    C     FORMCHECKBOX 
    D

Criteria Considerations:       FORMCHECKBOX 
   A      FORMCHECKBOX 
    B      FORMCHECKBOX 
   C     FORMCHECKBOX 
   D      FORMCHECKBOX 
    E      FORMCHECKBOX 
    F       FORMCHECKBOX 
    G

                   Statement of Significance by________Neil Larson_________________________________

                            The criteria that are checked in the above sections must be justified here.
The Osgood - Morse House, built c. 1880, is an example of a middling two-story single-family dwelling of the early modern period in Georgetown.  The building is a contributing component of the village district.     
� Orthodox Congregational Society to Stephen Osgood, 1 August 1878, SED 1005:271-72; Stephen Osgood to Thomas Whittle, 17 March 1892, SED 1336:499.


� Whittle’s wife Abigail hung berself in November 1901, at the age of fifty-eight, and two years later he remarried the widow Hannah Scribner Jewett in Georgetown. Whittle himself died of pneumonia in  1914, by which time he lived on Prospect Street in Georgetown.


� Thomas Whittle to Mary E. Morse, Boxford, 24 December 1907, SED 1903:279.


� Mary E. Morse to Harry C. Sager, Port Richmond, NY, 19 July 1936, SED 3116:92; Emily L. Ryan, fka Emily L. Miller fka Emily L. Boulanger, to William R. and Lorraine G. Hartung, 22 October 1952, SED 3933:223; among the nine deeds that conveyed the 10 Clark Street property to Boulanger were Austin and Pearl Reed Canning, Washington DC, and Peal Read Canning, Hawaii, to Emily L. Boulagner, SED 3273:232-34


� Frank C. and Elaine R. Morse to First Congregational Church of Georgetown, Inc., 18 March 1960, SED 4651:537; First Congregational Church of Georgetown to Peter and Lisa Durkee, 17 Andover Street, 19 June 1994, SED 12640:343,
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